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Florida Public Service Commission D % 17 . DEC 141399
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32790-0200
RE: Initial Application and Tariff for Authority to Provide Interexchange
Tel: 407-740-8575 Telecommunications Services within the State of Florida.

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
Fax: 407-740-0613

tmi@tminc.com

Dear Ms. Bayo:
Enclosed for filing are the original and six (6) copies of the above-referenced application
of Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network. Also enclosed

is a $250 check to cover the filing fee.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning, filed stamped, the extra copy of
this letter in the self-addressed stamped envelope.

I may be reached at (407) 740-8575 with any questions, comments or correspondence
regarding this application. Thank you for your assistance.

Sincerely,

Ménique Byrn

Consultant to
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network

cc: Dave Paton - Paramount o
file:  Paramount - FL L ) e
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December 13, 1999 44/?0 9/- 7:2/

210 N. Park Ave. Overnight

Winter Park, FL
32789

Blanca Bayo, Director LEPOSIT DATE

Division of Records and Reporting ny .

Florida Public Service Commission D& 1 DEC 141933

P.0. Drawer 200 2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Winter Park, FL Tallahassee, FL 32399-0870

32790-0200

RE: Initial Application and Tariff for Authority to Provide Interexchange
Telecommunications Services within the State of Florida.

Tel: 407-740-8575 ) Drai
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network

Fax: 407-740-0613

tmi@tminc.com
Dear Ms. Bayo:
Enclosed for filing are the original and six (6) copies of the above-referenced application
of Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network. Also enclosed

is a $250 check to cover the filing fee.

Please acknowledge receipt of this filing by returning, filed stamped, the extra copy of

this letter in the self-addressed stamped envelope. tas o
v 66 =
o =
I may be reached at (407) 740-8575 with any questions, comments or correspondence:: ¢y =
regarding this application. Thank you for your assistance. < & F
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FLURIDA PUBLIC SERVICE COMMIS»iON

DIVISION OF COMMUNICATIONS
BUREAU OF SERVICE EVALUATION

APPLICATION FORM
AUTHORITY TO PROVIDE WA

INTEREXCHANGE TELECOMMUNICATIONS SERVICE

WITHIN THE STATE OF FLORIDA

99/50Y -TL

Instructions

This form is used for an original application for a certificate and for approval of sale,

assignment or transfer of an existing certificate. In case of a sale, assignment or transfer,
the information provided shall be for the purchaser, assignee or transferee (See Appendix

A).

B. Respond to each item requested in the application and appendices. If an item is not
applicable, please explain why.

C. Use a separate sheet for each answer which will not fit the allotted space.

D. If you have questions about completing the form, contact:

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Communications
Bureau of Service Evaluation

2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6600

E. Once completed, submit the original and six (6) copies of this form along with a non-
refundable application fee of $250.00 to:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96)

Florida Public Service Commission
Division of Administration

2540 Shumard Oak Blvd.

Gunter Building

Tallahassee, Florida 32399-0850
(904) 413-6251

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
! DOCUMENT g Mnr R -DATE

15269 DEC 4@

FESO-RECORDS/REFD RTIHG
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1. Select what type ot business your company will be conducting (check all that apply):

()

X)

X)

)

()

)

Facilities based carrier - company owns and operates or plans to own and
operate telecommunications switches and transmission facilities in Florida.

Operator Service Provider - company provides or plans to provide alternative
operator services for IXCs; or toll operator services to call aggregator locations; or
clearinghouse services to bill such calls.

Reseller - company has or plans to have one or more switches but primarily leases
the transmission facilities of other carriers. Bills its own customer base for
services used.

Switchless rebiller - company has no switch or transmission facilities but may
have a billing computer. Aggregates traffic to obtain bulk discounts from
underlying carrier. Rebills end users at a rate above its discount but generally
below the rate end users would pay for unaggregated traffic.

Multi-Location Discount Aggregator - company contracts with unaffiliated
entities to obtain bulk/volume discounts under multi-location discount plans from
certain underlying carriers. Then offers the resold service by enrolling unaffiliated
customers.

Prepaid Debit Card Provider - any person or entity that purchases 800 access
from an underlying carrier or unaffiliated entity for use with prepaid debit card
service and/or encodes the cards with personal identification numbers.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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2. This is an applicanon for ¥ (check one):

(X) Original Authority (New company)
()  Approval of transfer (To another certificated company)
() Approval of assignment of existing certificate (To a noncertificated company)

() Approval for transfer of control (To another certificated company.)

3. Name of corporation, partnership, cooperative, joint venture or sole proprietorship:

Paramount International Telecommunicationa, Inc. d/b/a R Network

4. Name under which the applicant will do business (fictitious name, etc.):
R Network

5. National address (including street name & number, post office box, city, state and zip
code).

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R. Network
Street: 2540 Fortune Way
City, State:  Vista, CA
Zip Code: 92083

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
3
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6. Florida address (inciuding street name & number, post office box, city, state and zip
code).
Not applicable
7. Structure of organization:
() Individual () Corporation
(X) Foreign Corporation () Foreign Partnership
() General Partnership () Limited Partnership
() Other,
8. If applicant is an individual or partnership, please give name, title and address of sole

proprietor or partners.
Not applicable
(a) Provide proof of compliance with the foreign partnership statute (Chapter 620.169
FS), if applicable.

(b) Indicate if the individual or any of the partners have previously been:

q)) adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or
of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending
proceedings.

(2) officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no
longer associated with the company, give reason why not.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
4
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9. If incorporated, please give:

(a) Proof from the Florida Secretary of State that the applicant has authority to
operate in Florida.

Corporate charter number:F98000004642
(b) Name and address of the company's Florida registered agent.

NRALI Services, Inc.
526 E. Park Avenue
Tallahassee, FL. 32301

() Provide proof of compliance with the fictitious name statute (Chapter 865.09 FS),
if applicable.

Fictitious name registration number: G99326900043

(d) Indicate if any of the officers, directors, or any of the ten largest stockholders have
previously been:

(1)  adjudged bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or
of any crime, or whether such actions may result from pending
proceedings.

No officer, director or stockholder of the Company has been adjudged
bankrupt, mentally incompetent, or found guilty of any felony or of
any crime. No officer, director or stockholder of the Company are
involved in proceedings which may result in such action.

(2) officer, director, partner or stockholder in any other Florida certificated
telephone company. If yes, give name of company and relationship. If no

longer associated with the company, give reason why not.

Not applicable

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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10.  Who will serve as liaison with the Commission in regard to (please give name, title,
address and telephone number):

(a) The application:

Monique Byrnes

Consultant to Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a R Network

Technologies Management, Inc.

P.O. Drawer 200

Winter Park, FL 32790-0200

Telephone: (407) 740-8575

Facsimile:  (407) 740-0613

(b) Official Point of Contact for the ongoing operations of the company:

Frank R. Lewis

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a R Network

2540 Fortune Way

Vista, CA 92083

Telephone: (760) 599-1920

Facsimile:  (760) 599-1930

(c) Tariff:

Monique Byrnes

Consultant to Hotel Connect Management, Inc.
Technologies Management, Inc.

P.O. Drawer 200

Winter Park, FL 32790-0200

Telephone: (407) 740-8575

Facsimilie:  (407) 740-0613

(d) Complaints/Inquiries from customers:

Frank R. Lewis

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a R Network

2540 Fortune Way

Vista, CA 92083

Telephone: (760) 599-1920

Facsimile:  (760) 599-1930

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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11.  List the states in which the applicant:

(2)

(b)

©

(d)

(¢)

®

Has operated as an interexchange carrier.

None, Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network is
currently undertaking a nationwide certification program.

Has applications pending to be certificated as an interexchange carrier.

None, Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network is
currently undertaking a nationwide certification program.

Is certificated to operate as an interexchange carrier.
None

Has been denied authority to operate as an interexchange carrier and the
circumstances involved.

None

Has had regulatory penalties imposed for violations of telecommunications statutes
and the circumstances involved.

None

Has been involved in civil court proceedings with an interexchange carrier, local
exchange carrier or other telecommunications entity, and the circumstances involved.

None

12.  What services will the applicant offer to other certified telephone companies:

() Facilities () Operators
() Billing and Collection () Sales

() Maintenance

(X)  Other: None anticipated at this time

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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14.

15.

16.

17.

~ ~

Do you have a marketing program?
Yes

Will your marketing program:

(x) Pay commissions?

O) Offer sales franchises?

O Offer multi-level sales incentives?
@) Offer other sales incentives?

Explain any of the offers checked in question 14 (to whom, what amount, type of franchise,
etc.).

The company offers commission to aggregator locations selecting it as the carrier of
choice.

Who will receive the bills for your service (check all that apply)?

() Residential customers (X)  Business customers

() PATS providers () PATS station end-users
(X) Hotels & motels (X) Hotel & motel guests

() Universities () Univ. dormitory residents
) Other:(specify)

Please provide the following (if applicable):

(a) Will the name of your company appear on the bill for your services, and if not, who
will the billed party contact to ask questions about the bill (provide name and phone
number) and how is this information provided?

Yes, the Company's name will appear on customer bills.

(b) The name and address of the firm who will bill for your service.

For Operator Services billing:
Integratel and I.L.D.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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18.  Please provide all available documentation demonstrating that the applicant has the
following capabilities to provide interexchange telecommunications service in Florida.

A. Financial Capability
Regarding the showing of financial capability, the following applies:

The application should contain the applicant's financial statements for the most recent
3 years, including:

1. the balance sheet
2. income statement
3. statement of retained earnings

See Attachment I11.

Further, a written explanation, which can include supporting documentation,
regarding the following should be provided to show financial capability.

1. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to provide the requested service in the geographic area proposed
to be served.

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial
capability to maintain the requested service.

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial

capability to meet its lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial statements,
a projected profit and loss statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, and
descriptions of business relationships with financial institutions.

If available, the financial statements should be audited financial statements. If the
applicant does not have audited financial statements, it shall be so stated. The
unaudited financial statements should then be signed by the applicant's chief
executive officer and chief financial officer. The signatures should affirm that the
financial statements are true and correct.

B. Managerial capability.
See Attachment IV.
C. Technical capability.
As areseller, Applicant relies on the technical expertise of its underlying carrier

for maintenance of the network.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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19.  Please submit the proposed tariff under which the company plans to begin operation. Use the
format required by Commission Rule 25-24.485 (example enclosed).

See Attachment I1.

20.  The applicant will provide the following interexchange carrier services (Check all that
apply):
( ) MTS with distance sensitive per minute rates
() Method of access is FGA
() Method of access is FGB
()  Method of access is FGD
() Method of access is 800

() MTS with route specific rates per minute
() Method of access is FGA
) Method of access is FGB
() Method of access is FGD
() Method of access is 800

() MTS with statewide flat rates per minute (i.e.not distance sensitive)
Method of access is FGA
Method of access is FGB

()

)

() Method of access is FGD
() Method of access is 800

() MTS for pay telephone service providers.
() Block of time calling plan (Reach Out Florida, Ring America, etc.)
() 800 Service (Toll free)
() WATS type service (Bulk or volume discount)
() Method of access is via dedicated facilities

() Method of access is via switched facilities

() Private line services (Channel Services) (For ex. 1.544 mbps, DS-3, etc.)

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
10
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() Travel service
()  Method of access is 950
() Method of access is 800

() 900 service

(X)) Operator Services
() Available to presubscribed customers
(X)  Available to non presubscribed customers (for example, patrons of hotels,
students in universities, patients in hospitals.
) Available to inmates

Services included are:

(X)  Station assistance

(X)  Person to person assistance
() Directory assistance

() Operator verify and interrupt
() Conference calling

21.  What does the end user dial for each of the interexchange carrier services that were checked
in services included (above).

22. Other:

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471,25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
11



~ o~
** APPLICANT ACKNOWLEDGMENT STATEMENT **

1. REGULATORY ASSESSMENT FEE:
I understand that all telephone companies must pay a regulatory assessment fee in the
amount of .15 of one percent of its gross operating revenue derived from intrastate business.
Regardless of the gross operating revenue of a company, a minimum annual assessment fee
of $50 is required.

2. GROSS RECEIPTS TAX:
I understand that all telephone companies must pay a gross receipts tax of two and one-half
percent on all intra and interstate business.

3. SALES TAX:
I understand that a seven percent sales tax must be paid on intra and interstate revenues.

4. APPLICATION FEE:
A non-refundable application fee of $250.00 must be submitted with the application.

S. RECEIPT AND UNDERSTANDING OF RULES:
I acknowledge receipt and understanding of the Florida Public Service Commission's Rules
and Orders relating to my provision of interexchange telephone service in Florida. I also
understand that it is my responsibility to comply with all current and future Commission
requirements regarding interexchange service.

7. ACCURACY OF APPLICATION:
By my signature below, I the undersigned owner or officer of the named utility in the
application, attest to the accuracy of the information contained in this application and
associated attachments. I have read the foregoing and declare that to the best of my
knowledge and belief, the information is a true and correct statement. Further, I am aware
that pursuant to Chapter 837.06, Florida Statutes, '"Whoever knowingly makes a false
statement in writing with the intent to mislead a public servant in the performance of

his official duty shall be guilty of a misdemeanor of the second degree, punishable as
provided in s. 775.082 and s. 775.083"".

UTILITY OFFICIAL: % % / /A5~

Sigéature Date

Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a R Network

2540 Fortune Way

Vista, CA 92083

Telephone: (760) 599-1920

Facsimile:  (760) 599-1930

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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APPENDICES:

A - CERTIFICATE TRANSFER STATEMENT

B-  CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

C-  INTRASTATE NETWORK

D -  FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES AND EAS ROUTES

ATTACHMENTS:

I - AUTHORITY TO OPERATE IN FLORIDA

II - PROPOSED TARIFF

II- FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

IV - MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL CAPABILITIES

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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** APPENDIX A **

CERTIFICATE OF TRANSFER STATEMENT

I, , and current holder of certificate number , have reviewed this

application and join in the petitioner's request for a transfer of the above-mention certificate.

Not Applicable

UTILITY OFFICIAL:

Signature Date

Telephone

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
14



A statement of how the Commission can be assured of the security of the customer's deposits
and advance payments may be responded to in one of the following ways (applicant please check

one):

X)

O

** APPENDIX B **

CUSTOMER DEPOSITS AND ADVANCE PAYMENTS

The applicant will not collect deposits nor will it collect payments for service
more than one month in advance.

The applicant will file with the Commission and maintain a surety bond in an
amount equal to the current balance of deposits and advance payments in excess
of one month. (Bond must accompany application.)

UTILITY OFFICIAL: // Z/ / /F T F

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96)

St g ture Date

Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a R Network

2540 Fortune Way

Vista, CA 92083

Telephone: (760) 599-1920

Facsimile:  (760) 599-1930

Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24 473, and 25-24 .480(2).
15




** APPENDIX C **

INTRASTATE NETWORK
POP: Addresses where located, and indicate if owned or leased.
1) None.
2)
3)
4)

SWITCHES: Address where located, by type of switch and indicate if owned or leased.

1) None.
2)
3)
4)

TRANSMISSION FACILITIES: POP-to-POP facilities by type of facilities (microwave,
fiber copper, satellite, etc.) and indicate if owned or leased.

POP-to-POP TYPE OWNERSHIP
1) None.

2)

3)

ORIGINATING SERVICE: Please provide the list of exchanges where you are
proposing to provide originating service within thirty (30) days after the effective date
of the certificate. (Appendix D)

Statewide

TRAFFIC RESTRICTIONS: Please explain how the applicant will comply with the
EAEA requirements contained in Commission Rule 25-24.471 (4)(a) (copy enclosed).

Not applicable

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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6. CURRENT FLORI1DA INTRASTATE SERVICES: Appucant has ( ) or has not (X)

previously provided intrastate telecommunications in Florida. If the answer is has,
fully describe the following:
(a) What services have been provided and when did these service begin?

Not applicable

(b) If the services are not currently offered, when were they discontinued?

Not applicable.

UTILITY OFFICIAL: _/7/. {/ / AR.5-FF

SigI{ature Date

Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a R Network

2540 Fortune Way

Vista, CA 92083

Telephone: (760) 599-1920

Facsimile:  (760) 599-1930

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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** APPENDIX D **

FLORIDA TELEPHONE EXCHANGES
AND
EAS ROUTES

Describe the service area in which you hold yourself out to provide service by telephone
company exchange. If all services listed in your tariff are not offered at all locations, so indicate.

In an effort to assist you, attached is a list of major exchanges in Florida showing the small
exchanges with which each has extended area service (EAS).

** FLORIDA EAS FOR MAJOR EXCHANGES **

Extended Service Area with These Exchanges

PENSACOLA: Cantonment, Gulf Breeze, Pace, Milton Holley-
Navarre.

PANAMA CITY: Lynn Haven, Panama City Beach, Youngstown-
Fountain and Tyndall AFB.

TALLAHASSEE: Crawfordville, Havana, Monticello, Panacea,

Sopchoppy and St. Marks.

GAINESVILLE: Alachua, Archer, Brooker, Hawthorne, High Springs,
Melrose, Micanopy, Newberry and Waldo. '

OCALA: Belleview, Citra, Dunnellon, Forest Lady Lake (B21),
Mclntosh, Iklawaha, Orange Springs, Salt Springs and
Silver Springs Shores.

DAYTONA BEACH: New Smyrna Beach.
TAMPA: Central None
East Plant City
North Zephyrhills
South Palmetto
West Clearwater
CLEARWATER: St. Petersburg, Tampa-West and Tarpon Springs.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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ST. PETERSBURG:

Clearwater.

LAKELAND: Bartow, Mulberry, Plant City, Polk City and Winter
Haven.

ORLANDO: Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena Vista, Oviedo,
Windermere, Winter Garden, Winter Park,
Montverde, Reedy Creet, and Oviedo-Winter Springs.

WINTER PARK: Apopka, East Orange, Lake Buena Vista, Orlando,
Oviedo, Sanford, Windermere, Winter Garden,
Oviedo-Winter Springs, Reedy Creek, Geneva and
Montverde.

TITUSVILLE: Cocoa and Cocoa Beach.

COCOA: Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie, Melbourne and Titusville.

MELBOURNE: Cocoa, Cocoa Beach, Eau Gallie and Sebastian.

SARASOTA: Bradenton, Myakka and Venice.

FT. MYERS: Cape Coral, Ft. Myers Beach, North Cape Coral,
North Ft. Myers, Pine Island, Lehigh Acres and
Sanibel-Captiva Islands.

NAPLES: Marco Island and North Naples.

WEST PALM BEACH: Boynton Beach and Jupiter.

POMPANO BEACH: Boca Raton, Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach and Ft.

FT. LAUDERDALE:

Lauderdale.

Coral Springs, Deerfield Beach, Hollywood and
Pompano Beach.

HOLLYWOOD: Ft. Lauderdale and North Dade.
NORTH DADE: Hollywood, Miami and Perrine.
MIAMI: Homestead, North Dade and Perrine.

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network intends to offer
service throughout the State of Florida.

FORM PSC/CMU 31 (12/96) Required by Commission Rule Nos. 25-24.471, 25-24.473, and 25-24.480(2).
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ATTACHMENT I

AUTHORITY TO OPERATE IN FLORIDA




DEC-02

(850) 922-3709

r
L4

P
4

-1989 THU 11:32 AM  UNISEARCH
L 12/02/88 13 1. Dept. of siate pu 1 Ao

“
-

APPLICATION BY FOREIGN CORPORATION FOR AUTHORIZATION
TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN FLORIDA

IN COMPLIANCE WITH SECTION 607.1503, FLORIDA STATUTES, THE FOLLOWING IS

STATE OF FLORIDA:

" SUBMITTED TO REGISTER A FOREIGN CORPORATION TO TRANSACT BUSINESS IN THE .

1.

7.

8.

PARAMOUNT INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

(Name of corporation: must include the word “INCORPORATED", "COMPANY", “CORPORATION" or
words or abbreviations of like import in language as will clearly indicate that it is a corporation instead of a
natural person or partnership if not so contained in the name at present.)

Nevada C ! -3 330744597 et

(State or con Etry under the law of wWhich it is incorperated)” ’ (FEI nomber, if applicable)

. Octobex 19, 1996 M T

5 —“Perpetual - e
{Date of Incorporation)

-

(Duration: Y&:lr Eor[:.' will ceasc ta _stt or
>

" w " w
perpetual”) e B
52 =
Upon Qualification . - :’I:r_:; & N
(Date first transacted business in Florida. (SEE SECTIONs 607,1501, 607.1502, AND 817.155, F. 0. =
Suite SUITE A, 2540"FORTUNE WAY - ' e = M
= O
= 9
VISTA, CA 92083 - - B -
J— —t =
Current mailing address >

To engage in any act or activity for which co:%orations may be orga'n?zad. .

Telecommunication services. C T

- ry

9.

10.

Having been named as registered agent and to accept service of process for ‘the above srated
corporation ar the place designate

(Purpose(s) of corporation authorized in home state or country 1o be carried out in the state of F_Iih'ﬂa)

Name and street address of Florida registered agent: (P.O. Box or Mail Drop Box NOT
acceptable)

Name: Corporation Service Compaly

-

Office Address: 1201 Hays Streekl i N -

Tallahassee 32301

(Zrp Code)

» Florida ,

Registered agent's acceptance:

and accept the obligajions of my position as registered agens.

in this applicarion, I hereby accept the appoiniment as
refrsrered agent and agree 1o act in this capacity. éﬁrrher agree 1o comply with the provisions o)f
all stawutes relative 1o the proper and complete performance of my duties, and I am familiar with

11.

Karen B. Rozar, Asst. Sec.
Corporstion Service Company

agent’s sighature
; KAREN B ROZAR, Agsf.stant Vice president  ._ .
Auached is a certificate of existence duly authenticated, not more than 90 days prior (o

delivery of this application to the Department of State, by the Secretary of State or othey
official ha\gg custody of corporate records in the jurisdiction under the law of which it is
incorporated. : '

—

x! :

.-

02
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Y

_Address:

-

. 12. Names and addresses of ofﬁcers and/or directors: (Stréet address ONLY- P, O. Box - -
NOT acceptable)

A. DIRECTORS (Street address only- P. O . Box NOT acceptable)

Chairman; See attached officers/directors ridexr . - . . e

Address:

Viece Chairman:
Address:

Director: ‘ —— : .

Director:
Address:

B. OFFICERS (Street address only- P. O. Box NOT accepfable)

President: See attachad officers/directars zidex: L et =
Address: L : -
e g c e .
» e '—-m - Fs - -
Vice President: N -~
-E'Z.II S ﬁ e -
Address: _ = —
. AT A aa
=yt . .
Fr—= N
Secretary: - '3‘.‘;* = o
VY ' -
Address: . ="y -
»
_ Treasurer:~ - - C .
Address:

NOTE: If necessary, you may attach an addepdum to the application listing additional
officers and/or directors.

o

13. Gy . ' T
(Sigmuuﬁf Chainman, Vice Chairman, or any officer Jisted in number 12 of the application)

14, KAY EBERLE, Secgetary . .
(Typed or printed name and capacity of person s;gnmg apphication)
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A OFFICERS RIDER -
PARAMOUNT INTERNATIONAL
TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.
Title:PRESIDENT N

l\nme. MICHAEL EBERLE - .
Bus. Addr.: 1815 S. PACIFIC STREET, OCEANSIDE CA 92054

Name: DAVID PATON Title: VICE PRESIDENT
Bus. Addr.: 1000'7 WALDGROVE PLACE, SAN DIEGO, CA 92131
Title: SEC/TREAS.

/-
Name: KAY EBERLE '
Rus. Addr.: 1815 S. PACIFIC STREET, OCEANS!DE CA 92034 - -
DAVID MOODY B Title:CHATRMAN OF THE BOARD =

Name:
Bus,Addr.: 734 PALOMINO ROAD, PALLBROOK, CA 92028
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NOV-30-1999 TUE 12:30 PM  UNISEARCH FAX NO. 6512253579 P, 02
.

FLORIDA DEPARTMENT OF STATE

Katherine Harris
Sccretary of State

November 22, 1999

R NETWORK
1295 BANDANA BLVD. N. SUITE 300
ST. PAUL, MN 55108

Subject: R NETWORK
REGISTRATION NUMBER: G99326900043

This will acknowledge the filing of the above fictitious name registration which
was registered on November 22, 1999. This registration gives no rights to
ownership of the name.

Each fictitious name registration must be renewed every five years bstween
July 1 and December 31 of the expiration year to maintain registration. Three
months prior to the expiration date a statement of renewal will be mailed.

IT IS THE RESPONSIBILITY OF THE BUSINESS TO NOTIFY THIS OFFICE IN
WRITING IF THEIR MAILING ADDRESS CHANGES. Whenever corresponding
please provide assigned Registration Number.

Should you have any questions regarding this matter you may contact our office
at (850) 488-9000.

/wl
Division of Corporations Letter No. 099A00055798

Division of Cornorations - P.0). BOX 8327 -Tallahassen Flarida 32314
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FL P.S.C. No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 1
TITLE SHEET
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc.

d/b/a R Network
TARIFF NO. 1

This tariff contains the description, regulations, and rates applicable to the furnishing of
service and facilities for telecommunications services provided by Paramount International
Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network with principal offices located at 2540 Fortune
Way, Vista, California 92083. This tariff is on file with the Florida Public Service
Commission, and copies may be inspected during normal business hours at the Company's
principal place of business.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 1109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FLP.S.C.No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 2

CHECK SHEET

The Title Sheet and sheets listed below are inclusive and effective as of the date shown. Original and revised
sheets as named below contain all changes from the original tariff that are in effect on the date shown on each
sheet.

Sheet Revision Sheet Revision
Title Original * 26 Original *
1 Original * 27 Original *
2 Original * 28 Original *
3 Original * 29 Original *
4 Original * 30 Original *
5 Original * 31 Original *
6 Original * 32 Original *
7 Original * 33 Original *
8 Original * 34 Original *
9 Original * 35 Original *
10 Original * 36 Original *
1 Original * 37 Original *
12 Original *

13 Original *

14 Original *

15 Original *

16 Original *

17 Original *

18 Original *

19 Original *

20 Original *

21 Original *

22 Original *

23 Original *

24 Original *

25 Original *

*Indicates those sheets included with this filing.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FLP.S.C.No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 3
TABLE OF CONTENTS
5 51 L= 1
ChecK Qe . vttt ittt e e e e 2
Table Of COMIENLS . . .. ..ottt ettt i et e e 3
INAEX Lo e e e 4
SYMbBOLS .« .. e e e e e 5
Tariff Format .. ... ... i i e 6
Section 1 - Technical Terms and Abbreviations ............. .. oo, 7
Section 2 - Rules and Regulations .. ........ .. ... . i i 12
Section 3 - Description of Service . .......... .. e 26
Section 4 - Rates .. ... ... 31
Section 5 - Contracts and Promotions ............. ... ... i 37

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FLP.S.C.No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 4
ALPHABETICAL INDEX
A EVIAtIONS . . . e e 11
AdVance PAYMENtS . ... ...ttt e 17
Application of Charges . ... ... .t e 19
Aggregator Obligations .. ... ... ... e 23
Calculation of Credit Allowance . ... ... ... ...t e e e s 20
Calculation Of DIStaNCE ... ...ttt ittt e e 29
Call ROULINE ...ttt i e i e i e i e e e 23
Cancellation by CUSIOMIET . ... ...ttt ettt et e e 18
Cancellation Credit ... ... ... ..t e 20
Carrier Responsibility .. ... i e 20
Contracts and Promotions . . ... ... i i e e 37
Credit ALIOWANCE .. ... .. ettt ettt e e e e e 17
Customer Responsibility .. ... .. . e 16
D IItIONS .. o 7
DIPOSIES oo\ttt e e 17
Description Of SEIVICES ... ... i i i e 26
Directory Assistance for Handicapped . .......... ... i e 33
Disconnection of Service by Carrier ........... ... i e 21
Discounts for Hearing Impaired . ........ ... .. . i e 32
Emergency Call EXemptions . .......... ... i 32
Fractional Charges . ..... ... ..ot i e e i e e e e e 21
Incomplete Calls . ... ... . e e 24
INterCOMNECTION . . . .. ittt e e e e 27
Interruption of Service ... ... .. 15
Limitation of Liability .. ... ... 13
Limitations On ServiCe . ... ... ittt e e e e 12
Maintenance, Testing and Adjustment . ........... .. . i e 17
Minimum Call Completion Rate . ... ... ... i i e e e 29
Operator Assistance for Handicapped . ....... .. ... . . e 33
Operator Assisted Calling . ... . e 30
Payment and Charges for Services . ......... ... i 18
Provision of Service ... ... . e e 12
Public Telephone Surcharge ..............i it i i e et 34
Rate Periods ... .. o e e 31
2 1. PN 31
Restoration 0f SeIVICe . .. .. ... . e e e 15
Return Check Charge ... ...t e e e e e 35
Special Conditions Governing Operator SEIVICES .. ... ...ttt ittt it 22
Start of Billing ... ... 27
Symbols ............. P 5
Tariff FOrmat ... o e e 6
Timing of Calls . ... e e 26
Terminal EQUIPIMENt . . . ... .. e 28
Use of Service ........ PPN 13
ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way

Vista, California 92083 109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FLP.S.C.No. 1
d/b/a R Network

Original Sheet 5

SYMBOLS

The following are the only symbols used for the purposes indicated below:

D Deleted or Discontinued Material

I Change Resulting In An Increase To A Customer's Bill

M Moved From or To Another Tariff Location

N New Material

R Change Resulting In A Reduction To A Customer's Bill

T Change In Text or Regulation But No Change In Rate or Charge
ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network

2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 1109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FL P.S.C.No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 6
TARIFF FORMAT
A. Sheet Numbering - Sheet numbers appear in the upper-right corner of the sheet. Sheets are

numbered sequentially. When a new sheet is added between existing sheets with whole numbers, a
decimal is added. For example, a new sheet added between Sheet 34 and Sheet 35 would be Sheet
34.1.

B. Sheet Revision Numbers - Revision numbers also appear in the upper-right corner of the sheet.
These numbers are used to determine the most current sheet version on file with the Commission.
For example, 4th Revised Sheet 34 cancels 3rd Revised Sheet 34.

C. Paragraph Numbering Sequence - There are nine levels of paragraph coding. Each level of coding
is subservient to its next higher level of coding.

2.
2.1,

2.1.1.

2.1.1.A.

2.1.1.A.1.
2.1.1.A.1.(a)
2.1.1.A.1.(a).L
2.1.1.A.1.(2).L.(i)
2.1.LA.1.(a).L.().(1)

D. Check Sheets - When a tariff filing is made with the Commission, an updated check sheet
accompanies the tariff filing. The check sheet lists the sheets contained in the tariff, with a cross
reference to the current revision number. When new sheets are added, the check sheet is changed to
reflect the revision. All revisions made in a given filing are designated by an asterisk (*). There will
be no other symbols used on this sheet if these are the only changes made to it (i.e., the format, etc.,
remains the same, just revised revision levels on some sheets). The tariff user should refer to the
latest check sheet to find out if a particular sheet is the most current sheet on file with the
Commission.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 1109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FLP.S.C.No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 7

1.1

SECTION 1 — TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS
Definitions

Aggregator - A person, firm, corporation, or other legal entity which contracts with the Company
for installation of the Company's services. Aggregators make available the Company's services for
use by guests, patrons, visitors or other transient third parties at the Aggregator's location. The
Aggregator is also responsible for compliance with the terms and conditions of this tariff.

Application for Service - A standard order form which includes all pertinent billing, technical, and
other descriptive information which will enable the carrier to provide the communication service as
required.

Authorization Code - A numerical code, one or more of which are assigned to a customer to enable
Reseller to identify use of service on his account and to bill the customer accordingly for such
service. Multiple authorization codes may be assigned to a customer to identify individual users or
groups of users on his account.

Authorized User - A person, firm, corporation, or other entity authorized by the customer to receive
or send communications.

Automatic Dialing Device - A device provided by the carrier which, when attached to customer's
telephone equipment, dials the carrier's facilities, emits an authorization code, and forwards the
number which the customer is calling to the carrier's facilities.

Available Usage Balance - The amount of usage remaining on a Debit Account at any particular
point in time. Each Debit Account has an Initial Account Balance which is stated either in U.S.
dollars or Call Units, depending upon the type of service. The Available Balance is depleted as
services provided by the Company are utilized by the Customer.

Calling Card Call - A call billed to a card number issued by a Local Exchange Company.

Carrier/Company - Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. R Network unless otherwise
specified or clearly indicated by the context.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FL P.S.C. No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 8

1.1

SECTION 1 — TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
Definitions, (Cont'd.)

Collect Call - A billing arrangement whereby the charge for a call may be charged to the called
party, provided the called party accepts the charge.

Completed Calls - Completed calls are answered calls on the distance end. Appropriate one minute
credits will be issued for incomplete calls billed to a customer when brought to the Company's
attention by the customer. These one minute credits do not apply to calls terminating in an answering
device.

Credit Card Call - A call billed to a major credit or charge card such as Visa, MasterCard or
American Express.

Customer - The person, firm, corporation, or other entity which orders or uses service and is
responsible for the payment of charges and compliance with tariff regulations.

Day Rate Period - 8:00 a.m. to 4:59 p.m. Monday through Friday.

Debit Account - An account which consists of a pre-paid usage balance depleted on a real-time basis
during each Debit Service call.

Debit Card - A card issued by the Company which provides the Customer with a Personal
Identification Number and instructions for accessing the Carrier's network.

Debit Service Call - A service accessed via a "1-800" or other access code dialing sequence
whereby the Customer or Authorized User dials all of the digits necessary to route a call. Network
usage for each call is deducted from the available usage balance on a Company issued Debit
Account.

Depletion - Real time reductions in the Available Usage Balance, based on usage of the customer
Debit Account.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FL P.S.C.No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 9

1.1

SECTION 1 — TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
Definitions, (Cont'd.)

Disconnection - The disconnection of a circuit, dedicated access line or port connection being used
for existing service.

Evening Rate Period - 5:00 p.m. to 10:59 p.m. Sunday through Friday.

Initial Usage Balance - The amount of usage on a Debit Account upon issuance and before any
depleting call activity.

Marks - A collective term to mean such items as trademarks, service marks, trade names and logos;
copyrighted words, artwork, designs, pictures or images; or any other device or merchandise to
which legal rights or ownership are held or reserved by an entity.

Measured Use Service - The provision of long distance measured time communications telephone
service to customers who access the carrier's services at its switching and call processing equipment
by means of access facilities obtained from another carrier by the customer or otherwise provided
at its own expense (the customer is responsible for arranging for the access line)

Night/Weekend Rate Period - 11:00 p.m. to 7:59 a.m.; 8:00 a.m. to 10:59 p.m. Saturday; and 8:00
a.m. to 4:59 p.m. Sunday.

Person-to-Person Call - A service whereby the person originating the call specifies to the Company
operator a particular person to be reached, or a particular station, room number, department, or office
to be reached through a PBX attendant.

R Network - Used to refer to Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. unless otherwise
specified or clearly indicated by the context.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FL P.S.C. No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 10

1.1

SECTION 1 — TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
Definitions, (Cont'd.)
Personal Identification Number (PIN) - See Authorization Code.

Premises - The space designated by a customer as its place or places of business for termination of
service (whether for its own communications needs or for its resale customers). In the case of a non-
profit sharing group, this term includes space at each sharer's place or places of business as well as
space at the customer's place(s) of business.

Renewal - A method of replenishing a Debit Account's Available Usage Balance with additional
minutes of usage as authorized and paid for by the Customer.

Sponsor - A corporation or other legal entity that exclusively permits the use of its Marks to the
company for use with telephone cards or other merchandise, and contracts with the company for the
marketing of the services described herein.

Subscriber - The person, firm, partnership, corporation or other entity who owns, leases or manages
the pay telephone, PBX or other switch vehicle from which and end user places a call utilizing the
services of the Company.

Terminal Equipment - All telephone instruments, large and small key PBX systems and other
devices and apparatus, and associated wiring, which are intended to be connected electrically,
acoustically or inductively to the telecommunication system of the telephone utility.

Third Party Billed Call - A billing arrangement by which the charges for a call may be billed to a
number that is different from the calling number and the called number.

V&H Coordinates - Geographic points which define the originating and terminating points of a call
in mathematical terms so that the airline mileage of the call may be determined. Call mileage may
be used for the purpose of rating calls.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FL P.S.C.No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 11

SECTION 1 — TECHNICAL TERMS AND ABBREVIATIONS, (CONT'D.)
1.2 Abbreviations

LATA - Local Access Transport Area
LDA - Local Distribution Area

LEC - Local Exchange Carrier

MTS - Message Toll Service

NSF - Non-Sufficient Funds

OSP - Operator Service Provider

PBX - Private Branch Exchange

SAL - Special Access Line

V&H - Vertical and Horizontal

WATS - Wide Area Telephone Service

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FL P.S.C.No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 12

2.1

2.2

SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS
Provision of Service

R Network’s services and facilities are furnished for communications originating and terminating
within the State of Florida under terms of this tariff. The Company's services and facilities are
available twenty-four (24) hours per day, seven (7) days per week.

R Network arranges for installation, operation, and maintenance of the communications services
provided in this tariff for Customers and Subscribers in accordance with the terms and conditions
set forth under this tariff. R Network may act as the Customer's or Subscriber's agent for ordering
access connection facilities provided by other carriers or entities, when authorized by the Customer
or Subscriber, to allow connection of a Customer's or Subscriber's location to the R Network
network. The Customer or Subscriber shall be responsible for all charges due for such service
arrangements.

Limitations on Service

2.2.1 Carrierreserves the right to provide services only to and from locations where the necessary
facilities and/or equipment are available. Carrier provides service subject to the provisions
of this tariff.

2.2.2 Carrier reserves the right to discontinue furnishing service upon written notice, when
necessitated by conditions beyond its control or when the customer is using the service in
violation of the provisions of this tariff or in violation of the law.

2.2.3 Title to all equipment provided by Carrier under these regulations remains with Carrier.
Carrier's prior written permission is required before any assignment or transfer. All
regulations and conditions contained in this tariff shall apply to all such permitted assignees
or transferees, as well as all conditions for service

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FL P.S.C. No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 13

23

24

SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

Use of Service

Service may not be used for any unlawful purposes or for any purpose for which any payment or
other compensation is received by the Customer, except when the customer is a duly authorized and
regulated common carrier.

Limitation of Liability

24.1

2.4.2

Carrier shall not be liable to any person, firm or entity for damages, either direct, indirect,
consequential, special, incidental, actual, punitive, or for any other damages or for any lost
profits of any kind, arising out of mistakes, accidents, errors, omissions, interruptions,
delays or defects in transmissions, not caused by the negligence of the customer,
commencing upon activation of service and in no event exceeding an amount equivalent to
the proportionate charge to the customer for the period of service during which the mistake,
accident, error, omission, interruption, delay or defect in transmission occurred.

Carrier will indemnify the Customer and hold it harmless in respect to any loss, damage,
liability or expense asserted against the Customer by a third party on account of any
property damage or personal injury caused by any negligence or willful misconduct of
Carrier or its agents or representatives arising out of performance by Carrier of any testing
or other activities on the customer's premises pursuant to this tariff. Carrier's obligations
under the preceding sentence shall be subject to the customer's full performance of this tariff
and subject further to the customer's duty to take reasonable precautions in the location,
construction, maintenance and operation of all activities, facilities and equipment for the
protection against hazard or injury and so as to not interfere with the services provided by
Carrier.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY:

Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FL P.S.C.No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 14

SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
24 Limitation of Liability, (Cont'd.)
2.4.3 Carrier shall be indemnified and held harmless by the Customer against:

(A) Claims for libel, slander, infringement of patent or copyright or unauthorized use
of any trademark, trade name, or service mark arising out of the material, data
information, or other content transmitted over the carrier's facilities; and

(B) All other claims arising out of any act or omission by the customer in connection
with any service provided by Carrier.

2.4.4 Withrespectto the routing of calls by Carrier to public safety answering points or municipal
Emergency Service providers, Carrier's liability,if any, will be limited to the lesser of: (a)
the actual monetary damages incurred and proved by the Customer as the direct result of
Carrier's action, or failure to act in routing the call, or (b) the sum of $1,000.00.

2.45 The Company shall not be liable for any claim, loss, or refund as a result of loss or theft of
Debit Cards or Personal Identification Numbers issued for use with the Company's services.
Nor will the Company be liable for any claim, loss or refund on any unused balance
remaining on a Debit Card provided to a Customer.

2.4.6 The Company shall not be liable for any claim, loss or refund on any unused portion of the
usage balance remaining in a Debit Account provided to a Customer before or after the
expiration date assigned to each Debit Account.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900
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SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.5 Interruption of Service

A credit allowance for interruptions of service which are not due to Carrier's testing or adjusting, to
the negligence of the customer, or to the failure of the channels, equipment, and/or communications
systems provided by the customer, are subject to the general liability provisions set forth herein. It
shall be the obligation of the customer to notify Carrier of any interruption in service. Before giving
such notice, the customer shall ascertain that the trouble is not being caused by any action or

omission by or within the customer's control and is not in wiring or equipment connected to Carrier's
terminal.

2.6 Restoration of Service

The use and restoration of service in emergencies shall be in accordance with the Rules and
Regulations set forth by the Commission.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900



7~ a9

Paramount International Tetecommunications, Inc. FL P.S.C. No. 1
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SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.7 Customer Responsibility

2.7.1  All Customers assume general responsibilities in connection with the provisions and use of
Carrier's service. When facilities, equipment, and/or communication systems provided by
others are connected to Carrier's facilities, the customer assumes additional responsibilities.
All Customers are responsible for the following:

(A) The Customer is responsible for placing orders for service, paying all charges for
service rendered by Carrier and complying with all of Carrier's regulations
governing the service. The customer is also responsible for assuring that its users
comply with regulations.

(B) When placing an order for service, the Customer must provide:

1. The name(s) and address(es) of the person(s) responsible for the payment
of service charges.

2. The name(s), telephone number(s), and address(es) of the Customer contact
person(s).

© The Customer must pay Carrier for the replacement or repair of Carrier's equipment
when the damage results from:

1. The negligence or willful act of the Customer or user;
2. Improper use of service; or
3. Any use of equipment or service provided by others.

D) After receipt of payment for the damages, Carrier will cooperate with the customer
in prosecuting a claim against any third party causing damage.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 1109900
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d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 17

SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.7 Customer Responsibility, (Cont'd.)

2.7.2

2.7.3

2.7.4

2.7.5

Maintenance, Testing and Adjustment

Upon reasonable notice, the equipment provided by Carrier shall be made available for any
testing and adjustment which may be necessary to maintain them in satisfactory condition.
No interruption allowance will be granted for the time during which such tests and
adjustments are made.

Deposits

The Company does not require a deposit from the Customer. The prepayment of services
which are immediately available to the Customer does not constitute a deposit.

Advance Payments

The Company does not require advance payments for service. The prepayment of services
which are immediately available to the Customer does not constitute an advance payment.

Credit Allowances

Credit for failure of service or equipment will be allowed only when failure is caused by or
occurs in equipment owned, provided and billed for, by Carrier.

A) Credit allowances for failure of service or equipment starts when the Customer
notifies Carrier of the failure or when Carrier becomes aware of the failure and
ceases when the operation has been restored and an attempt has been made to notify
the customer.

(B) The Customer shall notify Carrier of failures of service or equipment and make
reasonable attempts to ascertain that the failure is not caused by customer provided
facilities, any act, or omission of the customer or in wiring or equipment connected
to the terminal.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY:

Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
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SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
2.7 Customer Responsibility, (Cont'd.)
2.7.5 Credit Allowances, (Cont'd.)

©) Only those portions of the service or equipment operation disabled will be credited.
No credit allowances will be made for:

1. Interruptions of service resulting from Carrier performing routine
maintenance;
2. Interruptions of service for implementation of a Customer order for a

change in the service;

3. Interruption caused by the negligence of the Customer or his authorized
user;

4. Interruptions of service due to customer or authorized user provided
facilities.

2.7.6 Cancellation by Customer

The Customer may have service discontinued upon written or verbal notice to the Company.
The Customer shall pay the Company for service furnished until the cancellation date
specified by the Customer or until the date that the written cancellation notice is received,
whichever is later. For prepaid services, the Customer may cancel service by fully depleting
the available balance of the Customer account and/or by not renewing a renewable account.

2.7.7 Payment and Charges for Services
Charges for service are applied on a recurring and non-recurring basis. Service is provided

and billed on a monthly basis. Service continues to be provided until disconnection is
requested by the Customer.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
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SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

2.7 Customer Responsibility, (Cont'd.)

2.7.7 Payment and Charges for Services, (Cont'd.)

(A) Payment of Charges

Payment is due upon receipt of the invoice and shall be considered past due or
delinquent after 30 days beyond the due date. Interest at the greater of 1.5% per
month or the highest rate allowed by law will accrue on any unpaid amount
commencing on the sixteenth day after rendition of the bill.

1.

The Customer is responsible for payment of all charges for service
furnished to the Customer. The initial billing may consist of one month
estimated usage billed in advance. Thereafter, charges based on actual
usage during a month will be billed monthly in arrears.

Service may be denied or discontinued for non-payment charges.
Disconnection will not occur before fifteen (15) days from the due date and
Carrier will give five (5) days written notice before any disconnection
occurs. Restoration of service will be subject to all applicable installation
charges.

All state and local taxes (i.e. gross receipts tax, sales tax, municipal utilities
tax) are listed as separate line items and are not included in the quoted
rates. For pre-paid services, taxes and fees shall be included in the rates and
charges stated in the Company's rate schedule for this service.

2.7.8 Application of Charges

The charge for service are those in effect for the period that service is furnished.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999

EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
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SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
2.8 Carrier Responsibility
2.8.1 Calculation of Credit Allowance

Pursuant to limitations set forth in Section 2.7.4, when service is interrupted the credit
allowance will be computed on the following basis:

(A) No credit shall be allowed for an interruption of less than two hours.

B) The Customer shall be credited for each hour or major fraction thereof that an
interruption continues beyond two hours.

©) When a minimum usage charge is applicable and the customer fails to meet a usage
minimum, credit for the outage shall be applied against that minimum equal to
1/360th of the monthly minimum charges associated with the portion of service
disabled beyond two hours.

(D) Customers have up to 60 days (commencing 5 days after remittance of the bill) to
initiate a dispute over charges or to receive credit.

2.8.2 Cancellation Credit

Where Carrier cancels a service or the provision of equipment and the final service period
is less than the monthly billing period, a credit will be issued for any amounts billed in
advance, prorated at 1/30th of the monthly recurring charge for each day the service was not
rendered or the equipment was not provided. This credit will be issued to the Customer or
applied against the balance remaining on the Customer's account.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
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SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
2.8 Carrier Responsibility, (Cont'd.)
2.8.3 Disconnection of Service by Carrier

Carrier, upon five (5) days written notice to the Customer, may discontinue service or cancel
an application for service without incurring any liability for any of the following reasons:

(A) Non-payment of any sum due to Carrier for service for more than thirty days beyond
the date of rendition of the bill for such service;

B) A violation of any regulation governing the service under this tariff;

(C) A violation of any law, rule, or regulation of any government authority having
jurisdiction over the service; or

D) Carrier is prohibited from furnishing services by order of a court or other
government authority having jurisdiction.

2.8.4 Fractional Charges

Charges for a fractional part of a month are calculated by counting the number of days
remaining in the billing period before service was discontinued, dividing the number of days
remaining in the billing period by thirty days and multiplying the resulting fraction by the
monthly charge.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
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SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

29 Special Conditions Governing Operator Services

29.1 Company Obligations

When providing Operator Services to Aggregators, the Company will:

(A)  Notify the End User of the operator services carrier handling the call at the
beginning of each call and again before the End User incurs any charge, otherwise
referred to as "double branding".

(B) Inform the End User, upon request, of the rates to be charged and explain the
method of billing, at no charge.

©) Not charge for unanswered or incomplete telephone calls in equal access areas and
not knowingly charge for unanswered or incomplete telephone calls in non-equal
access areas.

D) Withhold payment of commission or any other compensation to a Customer who
engages in blocking 800, 950 and 10XXX access calls.

(E) Not engage in call splashing (billing rates other than from the actual call origination
location), unless the End User is informed and consents to the transfer.

()] Rate and bill calls from their actual point of origination, unless the End User
consents to a different arrangement.

(G)  Uponreceipt of an emergency telephone call, Carrier shall immediately connect the
call to the appropriate emergency service of the reported location of the emergency,
if known, and, if not known, of the originating location of the call.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
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SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
29 Special Conditions Governing Operator Services, (Cont'd.)
2.9.2 Aggregator Obligations
(A) The Company requires each operator service customer to post an informational card

(tent card), as defined in Section 2.9.6 of this tariff, on or near the telephone
notifying the End User of the following information:

1. The name, address and toll-free number of the operator service provider.

2. The Company's operator service rates (collect, credit card, person-to-arson,
etc.).

3. The Company's billing procedures.

4. IntraLATA dialing instructions.

5. IntraLATA rates or how to obtain these rates.

6. InterLATA dialing instructions.

7. InterLATA rates or how to obtain these rates.

8. Hotel surcharge for local calls, if any, which are billed by the hotel.

9. Hotel surcharge for long distance calls, if any which are billed by the hotel.

2.9.3 Operator Service Billing Procedures

Subscribers will be billed for operator assisted calls by the Carrier's billing agent. Invoices
for these services will be included in the subscriber's local telephone bill.

2.9.4 Call Routing

Carrier will route all 0- intraLATA calls to the Local Exchange Company for appropriate
handling.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
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SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)

29 Special Conditions Governing Operator Services, (Cont'd)

295

Incomplete Calls

There shall be no charge to the caller for incomplete calls.

(A) Carrier will not knowingly bill for uncompleted calls.

(B) Carrier will provide full credit for any call of one minute or less upon being
informed by a Customer that the call was not completed.

(C)  Anuncompleted call includes, but shall not be limited to:
1. calls terminating in an intercept recording, line intercept operator or a busy

tone, or

2. calls that do not answer.

D) An uncompleted call does not include calls using busy line interrupt, -line -status
verification or directory assistance services.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY:
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SECTION 2 — RULES AND REGULATIONS, (CONT'D.)
2.9 Special Conditions Governing Operator Services, (Cont'd)

2.9.6 Sample Tent Card for Aggregator Locations - The Company provides a tent card for OSP
calls. An example of the front and back of the tent card is provided below.

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc.

Dialing Instructions for Operator Assisted and Calling Card Calls

Long Distance Dialing Instructions

Domestic
9 + 0 + area code + phone number
At the tone, dial your calling card number, or press “0" for an operator

International
9 + 01 + country code + city code + phone number
At the tone, dial your calling card number, or press “0" for an operator

Payment may be made by using telephone calling cards, most major credit cards, calling collect or
verified third party billing.

Consumer Information

For free rate quotes, reach an outside line then dial 0+ area code + number, than wait for a Paramount
International Telecommunications, Inc. operator. For additional information, call our customer service
department at 999-4199 or write Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc., 9050 Marshall Court,
Westminster, Colorado 80031.

Your may reach other long distance carriers from this telephone. Just dial the access code provided by that
carrier.

Any complaints may be directed to:

FCC Enforcement Division Florida Public Service Commaission
Common Carrier Bureau Division of Communication

Mail Stop 1600A2 2540 Shumard Oak Boulevard
Washington DC 20554 Gerald L. Gunter Building, Room 270

Tallahassee, FL. 32399-0850

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE

3.1 General

Customers reselling or rebilling telecommunications services must have a Certificate of Public
Convenience and Necessity as an interexchange carrier from the Florida Public Service Commission.
R Network provides operator assisted calling services as described herein for communications
originating and terminating within the State of Florida under terms of this tariff.

3.2 Timing of Calls

Billing for calls placed over the R Network network is based in part on the duration of the call as
follows, unless otherwise specified in this tariff:

3.2.1 Timing of each call begins when the called station is answered (i.e. when two way
communications are established.) Answer detection is based on standard industry answer
detection methods, including hardware and software answer detection. For Collect Calls,
charges apply only if the called party accepts the responsibility for payment. For Person to
Person Calls, charges apply only if the calling party is connected with the designated called
party or an agreed upon substitute.

3.2.2 Chargeable time for calls ends when one of the parties disconnects from the call.

3.2.3 Unless otherwise specified in this tariff, the minimum initial period for billing purposes is
one (1) minute.

3.2.4 Unlessotherwise specified in this tariff, billing for usage after the initial period is in full one
(1) minute increments.

3.2.5 The Company will not knowingly bill for unanswered calls. When a Customer indicates that
he/she was billed for an incomplete call, R Network will reasonably issue credit for the call.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE, (CONT'D.)
3.3 Start of Billing

For billing purposes, the start of service is the day following acceptance by the customer of Carrier's
service or equipment. The end of service date is the day on which services or any portion of thereof
was discontinued

34 Interconnection

Service furnished by Carrier may be interconnected with services or facilities of other authorized
communications common carriers and with private systems, subject to the technical limitations
established by Carrier. Service furnished by Carrier is not part of a joint undertaking with such other
carriers. Any special interface equipment of Carrier and other participating carriers shall be provided
at the customer's expense.

Interconnection with the facilities or services of other carriers shall be under the applicable terms
and conditions of other carriers' tariffs. The Customer is responsible for taking all necessary legal
steps for interconnecting his customer - provided terminal equipment or communications systems
with Carrier 's. The Customer shall secure all licenses, permits, right-of-ways, and other
arrangements necessary for such interconnection.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
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3.5

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE, (CONT'D.)
Terminal Equipment

Carrier's service may be used with or terminated in Customer provided terminal equipment or
Customer provided communication systems, such as teleprinters, handsets, or data sets. Such
terminal equipment shall be furnished and maintained at the expense of the Customer. The Customer
is responsible for all costs at his premises, including Customer personnel, wiring, electrical power,
and the like incurred in his use of carrier's service.

The Customer shall comply with the minimum protective criteria generally accepted in the telephone
industry and other criteria as may be prescribed by Carrier. The Customer shall ensure that his
terminal facilities are of the proper mode, band-width, power, data, speed, and signal level for the
intended use of the customer, and that the signals do not damage Carrier's equipment, injure
personnel or degrade service to other customers.

If the Customer fails to maintain and operate his terminal equipment properly, resulting in the
occurrence or possibility of harm to Carrier's equipment or personnel, or impairment to the quality
of service to other customers, Carrier may, upon written notice, require the use of protective
equipment at the customer's expense. If this fails to produce satisfactory quality and safety of service,
Carrier may, upon written notice, terminate the Customer's service.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
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3.6

3.7

SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE, (CONT'D.)
Calculation of Distance

Usage charges for all mileage sensitive products are based on the airline distance between
serving wire centers associated with the originating and terminating points of the call. The
serving wire centers of a call are determined by the area codes and exchanges of the
origination and destination points. The distance between the originating Wire Center that
of the destination point is calculated by using industry standard "V" and "H" coordinates and
the following calculation method:

Step 1 - Obtain the "V" and "H" coordinates for the Wire Centers serving the
Customer and the destination point.

Step 2 - Obtain the difference between the "V" coordinates of each of the Wire
Centers. Obtain the Difference between the "H" coordinates.

Step 3 - Square the differences obtained in Step 2.
Step 4 - Add the squares of the "V" difference and "H" difference obtained in Step 3.

Step S - Divide the sum of the square obtained in Step 4 by ten (10). Round to the
next higher whole number if any fraction results from the division.

Step 6 - Obtain the square root of the whole number obtained in Step 5. Round to the
next higher whole number if any fraction is obtained. This is the distance
between the Wire Centers.

Formula:
(Vl - V2)2 +(H1 ;Hz)z
10

Minimum Call Completion Rate

The Customer can expect a call completion rate of 99% per 100 calls attempted during peak use
periods for all Feature Group D (1+) services. Carrier will engineer its switching systems on the
basis that ninety-nine percent (99%) of the customers accessing their system will be served during
the busy hour.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:
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SECTION 3 - DESCRIPTION OF SERVICE, (CONT'D.)

3.8 Operator Assisted Calling

R Network’s Operator Assisted Calling is available for use by transient end users from Aggregator
locations. Calls are billed in one minute increments, with additional per call charges reflecting the
level of operator assistance and billing method. Operator service charges are not discounted for time

of day.

The types of calls handled are as follows:

Customer Dialed Calling/Credit Card Call - This charge applies in addition to long distance
usage charges for station to station calls billed to an authorized Calling Card or Commercial
Credit Card. The Customer must dial the destination telephone number where the capability
exists for the Customer to do so. A separate rate applies in the event operator assistance is
requested for entering the Customer's card number for billing purposes.

Operator Dialed Calling/Credit Card Call - This charge applies in addition to long distance
usage charges for station to station calls billed to an authorized telephone Calling Card or
Commercial Credit Card and the operator dials the destination telephone number at the
request of the Customer.

Operator Station - These charges apply in addition to long distance usage charges for
non-Person-to-Person calls placed using the assistance of a Company operator and billed
Collect, to a Third Party, by deposit of coins in Pay Telephones, or via some method other
than a Calling Card or Commercial Credit Card.

Person-to-Person - This charge applies in addition to long distance usage charges for calls
placed with the assistance of a Company operator to a particular party at the destination
number. This charge applies regardless of billing method, including but not limited to billing
to a Calling Card, Commercial Credit Card, Collect, by deposit of coins in Pay Telephones,
or to a Third Party. Charges do not apply unless the specified party or an acceptable
substitute is available.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE:

ISSUED BY:

Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900



~ —

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. FL P.S.C. No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 31

SECTION 4 - RATES
4.1 Rate Periods

For time of day sensitive services, the following rate periods apply unless otherwise specified
in this tariff:

MON TUES WED THU FRI SAT SUN

8:.00 AM
TO DAYTIME RATE PERIOD

5:00 PM*
5:00 PM
TO EVENING RATE PERIOD EVE
11:00 PM*
11:00 PM
TO NIGHT/WEEKEND RATE PERIOD
8:00 AM*

* Up to, but not including.

Calls are billed based on the rate in effect for the actual time period(s) during which the call
occurs. Calls that cross rate period boundaries are billed the rates in effect in that boundary
for each portion of the call, based on the time of day at the Customer location.
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SECTION 4 - RATES, (CONT’D.)

4.2 Exemptions and Special Rates

4.2.1

4.2.2

Discounts for Hearing Impaired Customers

A telephone toll message which is communicated using a telecommunications devise for the
deaf (TDD) by properly certified hearing or speech impaired persons or properly certified
business establishments or individuals equipped with TDDs for communicating with hearing
or speech impaired persons will receive, upon request, credit on charges for certain intrastate
toll calls placed between TDDs. Discounts do not apply to surcharges or per call add-on
charges for operator services when the call is placed by a method that would normally incur
the surcharge.

A. The credit to be given on a subsequent bill for such calls placed between TDDs will
be equal to applying the evening rate during business day hours and the
night/weekend rate during the evening rate period.

B. The credit to be given on a subsequent bill for such calls placed with the assistance
of the relay center will be equal to 50% of the rate for the applicable rate period. If
either party is both hearing and visually impaired, the call shall be discounted at
60% of the applicable rate.

Emergency Call Exemptions

The following calls are exempted from all charges: Emergency calls to recognizable
authorized civil agencies including police, fire, ambulance, bomb squad and poison control.
The Company will only handle these calls if the caller dials all of the digits to route and bill
the call. Credit will be given for any billed charges pursuant to this exemption on a
subsequent bill after verified notification by the billed Customer within thirty (30) days of
billing.
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ISSUED BY:

Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900



N —~

Paramount International Tetecommunications, Inc. FL P.S.C.No. 1
d/b/a R Network Original Sheet 33

SECTION 4 - RATES, (CONT’D.)
4.2 Exemptions and Special Rates, (Cont'd)
4.2.3 Operator Assistance for Handicapped Persons

Operator station surcharges will be waived for operator assistance to a caller who identifies
him or herself as being handicapped and unable to dial the call because of the handicap.

4.2.4 Directory Assistance for Handicapped Persons

Pursuant to FPSC rules and regulations, the Company will not charge for the first 50 phone
calls made to directory assistance by handicapped Customers.
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4.3

SECTION 4 - RATES, (CONT'D.)
Public Telephone Surcharge

In order to recover the Company’s expenses to comply with the FCC’s pay telephone compensation
plan effective on October 7, 1997 (FCC 97-371), an undiscountable per call charge is applicable to
all interstate, intrastate and international calls that originate from any domestic pay telephone used
to access the Company's services. This surcharge, which is in addition to standard tariffed usage
charges and any applicable service charges and surcharges associated with the Company's service,
applies for the use of the instrument used to access The Company service and is unrelated to the The
Company service accessed from the pay telephone.

Pay telephones include coin-operated and coinless phones owned by local telephone companies,
independent companies and other interexchange carriers. The Public Pay Telephone Surcharge
applies to the initial completed call and any reoriginated call (i.e., using the “#” symbol).

Whenever possible, the Public Pay Telephone Surcharge will appear on the same invoice containing
the usage charges for the surcharged call. In cases where proper pay telephone coding digits are not
transmitted to the Company prior to completion of a call, the Public Pay Telephone Surcharge may
be billed on a subsequent invoice after the Company has obtained information from a carrier that the
originating station is an eligible pay telephone.

The Public Pay Telephone Surcharge does not apply to calls placed from pay telephones at which
the Customer pays for service by inserting coins during the progress of the call.

Rate per Call $0.30
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SECTION 4 - RATES, (CONT’D.)

4.4 Return Check Charge

The Company reserves the right to assess a return check charge of up to $25.00 for checks returned
for insufficient funds if the face value does not exceed $50.00, $30.00 if the face value does exceed
$50.00 but does not exceed $300.00, $40.00 if the face value exceeds $300.00 or 5% of the value
of the check, whichever is greater.
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SECTION 4 - RATES, (CONT'D.)

4.5 Operator Assisted Calling

Calis are billed in full minute Additional Periods following an Initial Period of one (1) minute. No
time of day or holiday discounts apply. Per minute rates and per call charges vary by call type as

shown below:

Per Call Per Minute
Service Charge Usage Charge

Customer Dialed Card Call (0+ Calls)

Billed to a Calling Card $1.75 $0.30

Billed to a Commercial Credit Card $1.75 $0.30
Operator Dialed Card Call (0- Calls)

Billed to a Calling Card $1.75 $0.30

Billed to a Commercial Credit Card $1.75 $0.30
Operator Station, Automated (0+ Calls)

Billed Collect $1.75 $0.30

Billed to Third Party $1.75 $0.30

Billed to Other $1.75 $0.30

Operator Station, Operator Assisted (0- Calls)

Billed Collect $1.75 $0.30

Billed to Third Party $1.75 $0.30

Billed to Other $1.75 $0.30

Person to Person Calls, All Calls (0+ / 0- Calls)

All Billing Methods $3.25 $0.30
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SECTION 5 - CONTRACTS AND PROMOTIONS
5.1 Contracts - General

At the option of the Company, service may be offered on a contract basis to meet specialized
requirements of the Customer not contemplated in this tariff. The terms of each contract shall be
mutually agreed upon between the Customer and Company and may include discounts off of rates
contained herein, waiver of recurring or nonrecurring charges, charges for specially designed and
constructed services not contained in the Company's general service offerings, or other customized
features. The terms of the contract may be based partially or completely on the term and volume
commitment, type of originating or terminating access, mixture of services or other distinguishing
features. Service shall be available to all similarly situated Customers for a fixed period of time
following the initial offering to the first contract Customer as specific in each individual contract.

5.2 Promotions - General

From time to time the Company shall, at its option, promote subscription or stimulate network usage
by offering to waive some or all of the nonrecurring or recurring charges for the Customer (if
eligible) of target services for a limited duration. Such promotions shall be made available to all
similarly situated Customers in the target market area and will comply with all applicable
Commission regulations.

53 Demonstration of Service Promotion

From time to time the Company may demonstrate service for potential Customers by providing free
use of its network on a limited basis for a period of time, not to exceed one (1) month.
Demonstration of service and the type, duration or quantity of service provided will be at the
Company's discretion.

ISSUED: December 14, 1999 EFFECTIVE;:

ISSUED BY: Michael Eberle, Chief Executive Officer & President
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. d/b/a R Network
2540 Fortune Way
Vista, California 92083 109900



ATTACHMENT III
FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
1. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to provide

the requested service in the geographic area proposed to be served.

2. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to
maintain the requested service.

3. Please provide documentation that the applicant has sufficient financial capability to meet
its lease or ownership obligations.

NOTE: This documentation may include, but is not limited to, financial statements, a projected
profit and loss statement, credit references, credit bureau reports, and descriptions of business
relationships with financial institutions.
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MERDINGER, FRUCHTER, ROSEN & CORsO, P.C.
CERTIFED PUBLIC ACCOUNTANTS
1801 CENTURY PARK EAST
SUITE 1132
- LOS ANGELES, CALIFORNIA 80067

TEL: (310) 282-9131
FAX: (310} 282-9130

NEW YORX OPFICE
608 GEVENTH
NEW YORK, NEW YORK 10100
TEL (212) 7876400
FAX: (212 T57-9124

INDEPENDENT AUDITORS’ REPORT

TO THE STOCKHOLDERS’
PARAMOUNT INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC.

We have audited the accampanying balance sheets of Paramount Internarional Telecommumications,
Inc. and Subsidiary as of December 31, 1998 and 1997, and the related statements of operations,
stockholders’ deficiency and cash flows for the years then ended. These financial statements are the
responsibility of the Company’s management. Our responsibility is to express an opinion on these
financial statements based on our audits.

We conducted our audits in accordance with generally accepted auditing standards. Those standards
require that we plan and perform the andit to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial
statements are free of material misstatement. An andit includes examining, on a test basis, evidence
supporting the amounts and disclosures in the financial statements. An audit also includes assessing
the accounting principles used and significant estimates made by management, as well as evaluating
the overall financial statement presentation. We believe that our audits provide a reasonable basis

for our opinion.

In our opinion, the financial statements referred to above present fairly, in all material respects, the

financial position of Paramount International Telecommumications, Inc. and Subsidiary as of

December 31, 1998 and 1997, and the results of its operations and its cash flows for the years then
- ended, in conformity with generally acceptad accounting principles. ,

Meeow Tﬁﬂ»mmwﬁu « Coanw €,
MERDINGER, FRUCHTER, ROSEN & CORSO, P.C.
Certified Public Accountants

Los Angeles, California
February 2, 1999
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PARAMOUNT INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONS, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31,
1998 1997
ASSETS ‘

CURRENT ASSETS
. Cash ' $ 4859 § 32,124

Accounts Receivable 846,912 341,437

Receivable Sales-Type Lease - Current Portion 72,000 -

Prepaid Expenses 4,515 3 -

Total Current Assets + 968,286 373,561

RECEIVABLE SALES-TYPE LEASE -

Less Current Portion 96,000 ' -
EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE, net 247,186 40,135
EXCESS COST OVER FAIR VALUE OF NET |

ASSETS ACQUIRED, net 708,724 .

OTHER ASSETS 15,750 -

TOTAL ASSETS . $2035946 $_413.696

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

-2
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PARAMOUNT INTEXNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATION.,, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

BALANCE SHEETS
DECEMBER 31,

: 1908 1997

LIABILITIES AND STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIENCY

CURRENT LIABILITIES

Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses $ 827553 § 573,791
.. Notes Payable — Current Portion 204,790 -
Capital Lease Obligations — Current Portion 36,038 -
Note Payable and Accraed Hnterest to Stockholder 1,224,622 222,946
Deferred Reverme — Current Portion 38000 : -
Total Current Liabilities 2,331,003 796,737
NOTES PAYABLE, Less Current Portion 105,301 -
CAPITAL LEASE OBLIGATION, Less Current Portion 39,936 -

DEFERRED REVENUE, Less Current Portion

21.962

Total Liabilities 2,498 202
MINORITY INTEREST ' ' ‘ - -
COMMITMENTS AND CONTIGENCIES (Note 7) - -
STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIENCY
Common Stock, no par value, 25,000 shares ‘
authorized, 2,000 shares issued and outstanding , : 2,000 252,000
Stock Subscription Receivable ( 980) ( 980)
Accurmmlated Deficit A 463.276) ( 634.061)

Total Stockholders’ Deficiency {462.256) ( 383.041)

TOTAL LIABILITIES AND

STOCKHOLDERS' DEFICIENCY - $2,035946 3 _ 413,696

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

-3.
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PARAMOUNT INTEKNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIONs, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
STATEMENTS OF OPERATIONS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

1998 1997
SALES $11,314,649 $ 792,878
COST OF GOODS SOLD ~9.067.906 __558.211
GROSS PROFIT | 1,646,743 234,667
SELLING, GENERAL AND ADMINISTRATIVE 981.314 131.812
INCOME FROM OPERATIONS —665 479 102855
OTHER INCOME (EXPENSE)
Other Income - 4 928
Interest Expense (__18492) ( 85453)
Total Other Incomc_ (Expense) L 1849 80.5
INCOME BEFORE TAXES ' 646,937 22.330
TAXES - -
NET INCOME $ 646937 § 22330

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.

-4-
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PARAMOUNT INTExNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATION., INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
STATEMENTS OF STOCKHOLDERS’ DEFICIENCY
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 1957

& Wipien!

_Shaes  _Amows _Receivable  _Defieit = _ Towl
Balance; Janvary 1, 1996. 2,000 $ 252,000 $( 980) §( 423,417)  $( 172,397)
Distributions to Stockholder - - - ( 232.574) ( 232,974)
Net Income ] - . 2330 22330
Balance, December 31, 1997 . 2,000 252,000 ( 980) ( 634,061)  ( 383,041)
Repurchase of PMY Shares . - ( 250,000) - - ( 250,000)
Distribusions to Stockholder . - - (496150 (476,150
Net Income . ; . 646,937 646,937

Balance, December 31, 1998 2000 §_ 2,000 S 9B 48296 K 462276

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
. . 5.
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PARAMOUNT INTEKNATIONAL TELECOWUNICATIONa, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31,

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES:
Net Income
Adjustments to Reconcile Net Income to Cash
Provided by Operating Activities:
. Sales ~ Type Lease
Depreciation and Amortization Expense
(Increase) Decrease in:
Accounts Receivable
Prepaid Expenses
Other Assets
Increase (Decrease) in:
Accounts Payable and Accrued Expenses
Deferred Revenue
Net Cash Provided by Operating Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES:
Cash Collected from Receivable Sales- Type Lease
Purchase of Bquipment and Furniture
Acquisition of Call Data Clear, Inc., pet of cash acquired
Net Cash Used In Investing Activities

CASH FLOWS FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES:
Proceeds from Note Payable to Stockholder
Payments for Note Payable to Stockholder
Proceeds from Notes Payable
Repayments of Notes Payable
Net Repayments for Line of Credic
Payments for Capital Lease Obligations
Distribution to Stockhalders

"Net Cash Provided By (Used In) Financing Activities
NET INCREASE IN CASH

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
BEGINNING OF PERIOD

CASH AND CASH EQUIVALENTS -
END OF PERIOD

1998 1997
$ 646,937 $§ 22,330
( 122,000) -
94,753 7282
( 451,283) ( 341,437
( 4r515) -
( 15,750) -
112,796 405,152
(__34.038) .
226.900 93.327
48,000 .
( 129,303) ( 19,282)
( 197.259 -
( 278.562) 19,28
467,143 105,152
123,000 -
( 23,812) -
( 12.435) :
( 13,347) -
(476152 ( 149.278)
64397 ( _44.126)
12,735 29,919
32 124 2.205
44859 § 32,124

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
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PARAMOUNT INT..NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIO, _, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
STATEMENTS OF CASH FLOWS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 1997

SUPPLEMENTAL DISCLOSURES OF CASH FLOW INFORMATION:

Dunng the years ended December 31, 1998 and 1997, the Company paid $13,172.88 and $0 for
interest, respectively, and no income taxes.

SUPPLEMENTAL SCHEDULE OF NON-CASH INVESTING AND
FINANCING TRANSACTIONS:

;);;ngot:eyearendedDecembetﬁ 1998, the Company sold equipment under a sales-type lease for

The accompanying notes are an integral part of the financial statements.
-7- -
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PARA.MOUNT INTERNATIONAL TELECOMMUVICATIONb INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTE 1 -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 1997

THE ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

Oreanizas
Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc. (the Compa.ny”) A Nevada S
Corporation, formed in 1996, provides telecommunication services. The Company
provides its services to the lodging and pay-telephone industries in the United States,
Canada and South America. The Company markets third-party manufactured PBX
systems. Such products represent the primary systems used by hotels to provide
telephone-related services to their guests, as well as the information necessary to bill

- guests for telephone calls and properly manage the telecomummications environment at

the hotel. The Company bills and collects for the hotels, through a third-party
service, the cost of calls initiated by the hotel guest. Also, the Company provides
live-operator assistance and billing services for long-distance collect calls for the pay-
telephone ipdustry (See Note 8 - Stockholders’ Equity for capital structure of the
Company).

Pringiples of Consolidation

The December 31, 1998 balances include the accoumts of the Company and its -
majority-owned subsidiary Call Data Clearing, Imc. (“CDC”) from the date of

-acquisition (see Note 11) July 30, 1998, after climination of intercompany accounts

and transactions.

Use of estimates

The preparation of financial statements in conformity with gemerally accepted
accounting principles requires management to make estimates and assumptions that
affect the amounts reported in the financial statements and accompanying notes.
Actual results could differ from those estimates.

Concentration of Credit Risk
Financial instruments, which potentially subject the Company to concentrations of

credit risk, consist of cash, trade receivables and notes receivable. The Company
places its cash with high quality financial institutions and at times may exceed the
FDIC $100,000 insurance limit. The Company provides its services in the United
States, Canadian and South American lodging industry and is thus dependent upon the
conditions of the hospitality economic sectors of these countries. Exposure to losses
on receivables is principaily dependent on each customer’s financial condition. The
Company monitors its exposure for credit losses and maintains allowances for

anticipated losses.

-8-
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PARAMOUNT INTEXNATIONAL TEI..ECOWUNICATIO‘L\S, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTE 1 -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 1997

THE ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIEST ‘i’ii
(contimued) ‘ B

Ipairment of long-lived Assets .
In accordance with Statement of Financial Accounting Standard (“SFAS”) No. 121,
“Accounting for the Impairment of Long-Lived Assets and for Long-Lived Assets to
be Disposed of”, long-lived assets are evaluated for impairment whenever events or
changes in circumstances indicate that the carrying amounts ofsuchassetsmay not be
recoverable. Impairment losses would be recoguized if the carrying amounts of the
assets exceed the fair value of the assets.

Inventories consist of PBX systems and peripherals that are held for resale and
charged to cost of goods sold upon installation, or for rental charged to equipment
when installed and depreciated over three years.- Inventories are stated at the lower of
cost or market, with cost determined on a first-in, first-out basis.

Equi i Fyrni
The Company capitalizes the cost of all significant equipment and furniture additions
including equipment purchased by the Company and installed at customer locations
under rental agreements. Depreciation is computed over the estimated useful life of
the asset or the terms of the lease for leaschold improvements, whichever is shorter

on 3 straight-line basxs as follows:

Teleconmm:canon 3 years

Computers 5 years

Furniture and Fixtures 5 - 7 years

Leaschold Improvements 10 years
Sales-Type Leases

A portion of the Company’s revemue for the year ended December 31, 1998 has been
generated using a sales-type lease. The Company sold equipment to a customer under
a sales-type lease to be paid over a three-year period. Because the present value
(computed at the rate implicit in the lease) of the minimum payments under this sales-
type lease equals or exceeds 90 percenmt of the fair market value of the equipment
and/or the length of the lease exceeds 75 percent of the estimated economic life of the
equipment, the Company recognized the set effect of this transaction as a sale as

required by generally accepted accounting principles.

-9.
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PARAMOUNT INT.L_NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIO: . ., INC. AND SUBSIDIARY
NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 1997

NOTE1- THE ORGANIZATION AND SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES..:
(contimed)

!!0 ll I *

The December 31, 1998 financial statements do not reflect a minority interest liability
as CDC, on a stand-alone basis has a stockholders’ deficiency, and the consolidated
statement of operations for the year ended December 31, 1998 does not reflect a
minority interest’s share of CDC’s losses, as the related accrual would result in the

Company’s recordation of a minority mtcrcstrcccxvable

Revenue Recognition

The Company bills and collects, through a third party service, the cost of calls

inttiated by the hotel guests. The Company recognizes revemue each month based on

the gross proceeds to be collected which are net of contractnal allowances for

uncollectable fees ‘charged by the third-party billing agency. Product sales are
~ recognized upon delivery of product to the customer. -

Income Taxes
The Company accounts for income taxes in accordance with SFAS No. 109,
« g for Income Taxes”. Deferred taxes are provided on a liability method
whereby deferred tax assets are recognized for deductible temporary differences, and
deferred tax liabilities are recognized for taxable temporary differences. Temporary
differences are the differences between the reported amounts of assets and liabilities
. anct!hghen'taxbases Defencdcaxassetsha;celmgwnfdbyt:atvaluadonauowancewhen,
in the opinion of management, it is more likely not some portion or all of the
deferred tax assets will not be realized. Deferred tax assets and labilities are adjusted
for the effects of changes in tax laws and rates on the date of enactment. .

The Company has elected to be taxed under the provisions of Sub Chapter-S of the
Reverme Code. Under the provisions, the Company does not pay federal
corporate income taxes, but is subject to a 1.5% California franchise tax. '

NOTE2- RECEIVABLE SALES-TYPE LEASE

In May 1998, the Company sold equipment to a customer under a sales-type lease to
be paid over a three year period. Future minimum lease payments under the lease are

as follows:
Year ending December 31,: '
1999ndmg $ 72,000
2000 72,000
2001 24 000
Net minimum lease payments 168,000
Less: Current Portion (_72.000)
Long-Term Portion $§ 96.000

-10-
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.., INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 1957

NOTE3 - EQUIPMENT AND FURNITURE

The cost of equipment and furniture consisted of the following as of December 31,

Telecommmication
Computers

Furniture and Fixtures
Leasehold Improvements

Less: Accummlated Depreciation

1998 1997
$ 234297 § 8,260
46,594 33,471
32,263 8,137
4,800 -
317,954 49,368
70.768 9,733
§ 247186 § 40,135

Depreciation expense was $61,035 and $7,282 for 1998 and 1997, respectively.

NOTE4-  ACCOUNTS PAYABLE AND ACCRUED EXPENSES

Accounts payable and accrued expenses consisted
31,:

Trade Payable and Accruals
Distribution to Stockholder
Interest Payable to Stockholder

NOTES - NOTES PAYABLE

of the following as of December

1998 1997

$ 827,553 § 324,352
- 150,194
= 99245

$§ 827553 $ 573791

Notes payable consisted of the following as of December 31,:

Note payable - Bank 9.25% per
anpum, secured by equipment
under sales-type lease, with
monthly principal and interest
payments of $3,902, due
April 2001.

Note payable acquisition - non-interest
bearing due Jamuary 15,1999.

-11 -
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PARAMOUNT INTL..WATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATION.., INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS

FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 1997

NOTES PAYABLE (continued)

Note payable acquisition - 6,0%
per anmum with interest payable
on August 15, 1999 and starting
August 1999 monthly principal
payments of $3,611 due in

February 2001. , : ' 65,000

Total , ' 310,091

Less: Current Portion . 204.790
Long-Term Portion 105

Required principal payments under note payable are as follows:
For the year ending December 31 |
1999
2000

2001
Total

NOTE PAYABLE STOCKHOLDER

(including principal and interest) and $222, 946, respectfully.

and payable.

The Stock Purchase Agreement (See Note 12 ~ Subsequent Event) requires the
Company to satisfy the principal and interest by May 27, 1999, The Buyer, under the

$ 203,330
99,917

$ 310,091

A stockholder of the Company has made advances to fond operations of the Company.
As of December 31, 1998 and 1997, the outstanding balance was $1,224,622
The note accrues
interest at 10% per annum, with interest only payments of $10,206 starting October
1998 through September 1999, at which time all unpaxd interest and principal are due

Stock Purchase Agreement has guaranteed the Company’s payment of this debt.

-12-

MERDINGER, FRUCHTER, ROSEN & Corso, P.C.

CERTIFIED PUALIC ACCOUNTANTS

e



JUL.26.13999

1:@7PM R & C, P-C- o~ NO.733  P.16-18

PARAMOUNT INTEXNATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATION., INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTE 7 -

NOTE 8 -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 1997

- COMMITMENTS AND CONTINGENCIES

The Company leases its corporats office under a noncancelable operating lease with a

stockholder of the Company, which expoes on November 1, 1998. Also, the
Company sub-leases space to a third party on 2 month-to-month basis. The Company

also leases telecommunmication equipment under non-cancelable capital lease
arrangements. Net rent expense for December 31, 1998 and 1997 was appromately

$32,874 and 38,754, respectfully.

Fumre minimum lease payments under noncancelable capital leases at Decembet 31,
1998 are as follows:

Years Ending December 31,: ,

1999 $ 46,404
2000 ' 37,329
2001 i 5.985

89,718
Less: Amount Representing Imterest { 13.749

75,974
Less: Current Portion . (36,038
Long-Term Portion 39,936

ST OCKHOLDERS’ EQUITY

Paramount Marketing & Telecommunications, Inc. (“PMT™) was incorporated in the
State of California in March 1996. PMT issued 1,000 shares of its no par value
common stock, of which 180 were purchased by Stockholders (“Stockholders A”) for
$250,000 and the remaining five stockholders received 820 shares in aggregate as
founders’ shares for a total of seven stockholders. In Jamary 1997, Stockholders A
purchased from three of the founding stockholders 620 shares of PMT common stock
leaving four stockholders of record. In 1998, the Company purchased 800 shares of
PMT from Stockholder A by increasing the stockholders note payable for $250,000.

In October 1996, the four stockholders of PMT formed Paramount International
Telecommunications, Inc. (*PIT”), a Nevada Corporation. PIT issued 2,000 shares
of its no par value common stock for $100 a share.

-13-
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PARAMOUNT INT:<NATIONAL TELECOMMUNICATIO: ., INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTE 8 -

NOTE 9 -

NOTE 10 -

NOTE 11 -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 1997

STOCKHOLDERS® EQUITY (continued)

For the year ended December 31, 1996 through the ten months ended October 30,

1997, the Company’s operations were transacted through PMT and subsequent to
October 30, 1997, the Company’s operations were transacted through PIT. The

accompanying financial statements and stockholders’ equity are for the combined

companics. However, the accompanying financial statements are preseated as PIT
given that the operations of PIT are the continuation of PMT’s operations.

SALES

For the year ended December 31, 1998, the company had two customers whose sales
and accounts receivable represented approximately $8,500,000 and $577,000,
respectively, of total sales and accounts receivable.

INCOME TAXES

For the years ended December 31, 1998 and 1997, the Company had no franchise
taxes because of net loss carryforwards. There are no significant temporary
differences between the Company’s tax and franchise bases except for net loss
carryforwards for which a2 100% allowance has been provided because management
has determined that the Company may not realize all or a postion of this deferred tax

asset,

ACQUISITION

On July 31, 1998, the Company acquired 85% (in 1999, the Company acquired the
remaining 15%) of the outstanding common stock of Call Data Clearing, Inc. in
exchange for $765,000. The acquisition was accounted for by the purchase method of
accounting; accordingly, the purchase price has been allocated to the assets acquired
and the liabilities assumed based on the estimated fair values at the date of acquisition.
The excess of the purchase price over the estimated fair value of net assets acquiired of
$831,155 has been recorded as excess cost over fair value of nmet assets acquired,

which is being amortized over ten years.
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PARAMOUNT INTERNATIONAL TELECOWUNICATIOL\.S, INC. AND SUBSIDIARY

NOTE 11 -

NOTE 12 -

NOTES TO FINANCIAL STATEMENTS
FOR THE YEARS ENDED DECEMBER 31, 1998 AND 1997

ACQUISITION (contimzed) ~ .

The estimated fair valuc of assets acquired and liabilities assumed is summmarized as
follows: :

Cash $ 353,678
Accounts Receivable 54,192
Inventories 55,177
Equipment and Furniture 82,693
Excess Cost Over Fair Value of

Net Assets Acquired - 831,155
Accounts Payable and Other Liabilities (_611.895)
Purchase Price - $_765,000

The following table presents the unaudited proforma condensed statement of
operations for the year ended December 31, 1998 and reflects the results of operations
of the Company as if the acquisitions of CDC had been effective Jannary 1, 1998.
The proforma amounts are not necessarily indicative of the combined results of
operations had the acquisition been effective as of that date, or of the anticipated
results of operations, due to cost reductions and operating cfficiencies that are
expected as a result of the acquisition.

December 31,
1998
(unaudited)
Net Sales ‘ $ 12,979,434
Gross Profit $ 1,802.313
Selling, General and Administrative Expenses $ 1,171,065
Net Income $ 609,572

SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

On February 26, 1999, the shareholders of the Company entered into an agreement 1o
sell all of the issued and outstanding shares of the Company’s common stock in
exchange for cash and Convertible Preferred Stock of a publicly held company.
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Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc.
d/b/a R Network

MANAGERIAL AND TECHNICAL CAPABILITIES

Executive Team Profiles

Paramount International Telecommunications, Inc.’s (“Paramount”) dynamic Executive Team
represents many years of individual accomplishments in the telecommunications industry, the
hospitality industry and other corporate arenas. The effectiveness of the team’s combined expertise
is apparent in the growth of the Company and the strength of its client relationships.

David M. Moody. Chairman of the Board
David Moody is co-founder of Paramount and has a 25 year background in corporate development,

marketing and communications. In the course of his career, Mr. Moody’s leadership skills have put
him at the forefront of several companies and organizations and his marketing and communications
skills have led to consultancy contracts with several U.S. and Canadian corporations. Mr. Moody has
served as a policy advisor to President Jimmy Carter, through the carter Institute, and to the Prime
Minister of Canada, Pierre Trudeau. He has held executive positions with the Federal Government,
the Y.M.C.A., Alpha Communications, ICI and PGI. Mr. Moody’s primary responsibilities at
Paramount include corporate policy, strategic planning and overseeing Canadian operations.

Michael Eberle. Chief Executive Officer

Michael Eberle is co-founder of the Paramount and has a long and distinguished career in the land
development and construction industry. Among his accomplishments is the Cheyenne Mountain Inn
and Conference Center in Colorado Springs, CO. Other major projects he has developed and/or build
in California, Arizona and Utah have earned him similar acclaim. Mr. Eberle maintains excellent
relationships within the hospitality industry and is keenly sensitive to the hotelier’s needs. His solid
understanding of capital formations, acquisitions, contracts and financial management practices has
proved invaluable to the Company. Mr. Eberle’s primary responsibilities include managing
operations and installations throughout the Paramount system.

David A. Paton, Executive Vice President

David Paton is co-founder of Paramount, and has extensive hands-on experience in hotel and resort
operations, marketing and management. During his 35 year career, Mr. Paton has held virtually every
kind of hotel staff and management position, including senior executive management positions with
Hilton, Doubletree, Radisson, and Pillsbury’s Hospitality Division. His broad experience,
professional relationships, and energetic pursuit of the company’s goals have contributed
significantly to Paramount’s successful product identification and market penetration. Mr. Paton’s
responsibilities include supervising sales and marketing in the U.S., Mexico and the Caribbean.

Kay Eberle. Secretary/Treasurer, Corporate Controller
Kay Eberle is co-founder of Paramount and has gained her executive level experience in the field

ofaccounting. For the last 10 years Ms. Berle has served as senior accountant/controller for anumber
of major companies, including Summit Land Development, Inc., Cherry Mountain Spring Water
Corporation, MiKa Avaiation, Inc., and Carlsbad Framing Corporation.





